



Matthew Apps

A versatile and highly skilled programme delivery specialist. Excels in delivering data transformation for organisations. Has led major data centre migrations, large scale application and services delivery on cloud (Azure and AWS) and major data and cyber security programmes within the Financial Services Industry. Specialises in developing data and project delivery disciplines within organisations, operates comfortably at CxO level and enjoys hands-on delivery.

Key Areas of Focus:

Programme Delivery Services (Agile).

Business, IT, Data and Cybersecurity Programme Management Consulting Services.

Major Data Centre Migration, Large Scale Application Delivery on Cloud (Azure and AWS) Services.

Managing Financial Services via large scale data transformation programmes, building data delivery capabilities Services.

Governance and Regulatory Services.

SAP Implementation Services.

IBM Blockchain Foundation Development Services.

AWS Cloud Practioner Services

Business Process Improvement Services.

Position Summary:

Independent Consultant 2019 – 2022

IBM Global Business Consulting 2010 -2019

Digital Programme Director

Finance, Accounting and Insurance - 2010

Management Consultant, IBM, Aviva, Ernst & Young, Royal Sun and Alliance.

Price Waterhouse Coopers 2000 – 2005

Management Consultant.

Insurance Industry 1989 – 1999

Head of Systems Development.

Education:



Lancaster University

Master of Science (MSc) Cyber Security

National Cyber Security Centre UK Gold Standard.



City University of London

Master of Science (MSc) Business Systems Analysis and Design.